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Fred Abadi, PhD, PE, Director
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Waukesha

To: Board of Public Works
Fred Abadi, PhD, PE

From:  Alex Damien, PE
Date:  August 12,2015

Re: Extension of City Wide Road Evaluation Contract

The Engineering Division would like to extend the City-Wide Road Evaluations Contract with Ruekert-Mielke. In 2011,
Ruekert-Mielke performed evaluations City-Wide at a contract amount of $35,000. The Contract was previously extended as
shown below. Each year evaluations are completed on approximately 1/3 of the City’s roads. With this extension the
Consultant will perform evaluation on the SE 1/3 of the City’s roads for $10,000. Evaluating with consistency will allow the data
to more closely reflect actual road conditions.

The Consultant will perform the 1/3 of the work of the original contract at less than 1/3 the cost. Below is a breakdown of
original contract, previous extension and proposed contract extension.

Year Portion of the City Amount of City Approximate Total Cost
Evaluated Evaluated Total Segments

2011 Entire 100% 3300 $35,000

2012 SE-Third 33% 1100 $7,000

2013 SW-Third 31% 1000 $10,000

2014 N-Third 36% 1200 $10,000

Proposed 2015 SE-Third 33% 1100 $10,000
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